First School

The first established school at Lundy's Corner/Glasgow was established in 1868. The original petition for a school in this area was among hundreds of documents found scattered on the floor of the old Township Hall in Stewartville.



1868 - 1905



The second school was built in the Village of Glasgow in 1905. It was sold in 1968 to Wm. Hamilton who converted it into two apartments.